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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Woednesday, 5 September 2018 10:01 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; "SUR’

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020268 SLS4348D & SLS6565E - NOTICE TO INSURER
TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Attachments: 20268 TPD SURVEY REPORT pdf

Dear Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report.
Please let us have your surveyor's comment,

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 9:09 AM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG; 'SUR’

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020268 SLS4348D & SLS6565E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-
REPAIR. INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | 5(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 11 December, 2017 6:12 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020268 SLS4348D & SLS6565E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Dear Catherine,

Please refer to email below.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Sent: Monday, 11 December, 2017 6:08 PM

To: "Chin Hui Xin'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020268 SLS4348D & SLS6565E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Dear Hui Xin,
Thank you for your list of surveyors.
We regret we are not agreeable to your panel of surveyor as listed.

We shall be assigning to Wilson Teo from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey on your
client’s vehicle No: SLS 4348D.

Dear Catherine,

FYA.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, 11 December, 2017 5:08 PM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Our Ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020268 SL54348D & 5LS6565E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.
We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors.
Please see attached.

Thank you



Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sq

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 4:45 PM, ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@lonpac.com=> wrote:

Dear Melody,

We will proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your
workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-
repair survey as a single joint expert. (Please see attached).

Please let us know within 2 working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the motor
surveyors provided to you as a single joint expert. You may select one of the listed motor SUrveyors.

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

Sent: Monday, 11 December, 2017 4:02 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: SL54348D & 5LS6565E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS



Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg




MBLILI 7162953 | Susesa Urited Pa Lid - HQ Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME 111202017 17.02 Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 12/12/2017 11:44

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MNOTICE

1. Please report corractly the detads of the accident to speed up the clams process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresantation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companias o
repudiate policy ability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

©. This reporl will be Torwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centra established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore{GLA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties,

7. By the Indgamant of this report to the insurers. you heraby eansant to the archiving of this raport at the cantre and o copies of the report being made available
aforasaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 111122017 17:02

Date Of Accidant 101272017 15:50

Exact Location Of Accident ORCHARD RD TOWARDS SCOTTS RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

SL34348D

DARWIN-51 CAR RENTAL PTE LTD

201407909C
AMOSTOH@NS1.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-84815151
OFFICE-68420051

TOYOTA
PRIUS ALPHA-1.8 (A)

NO
THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

SD17V0B9TeNPZ/RO0

TAN KOK HENG
513963552

14/02/18959

QUTDOOR

05/04/1978

39 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-92212345

MNOEMAIL

Page 1of 13



Address

Postcode

VWas driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

VWas any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
VWas there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

MNarne

Phone Number

Emall Address

BLK 586 WOODLANDS DR 16, #10-118

730588
MO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
YES

MO

YES
YES
MO

SLS6565E

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame

Approximate Age

TAN KOK HENG



Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?
Address

Postcode

S5L54348D

NO

Page 3 of 13



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repory gotrectly the details of the scoident to speed wp the claims proges

1. Infaemation provided maat be 25 Inahtul and accurate 35 potsible Amy wilful mesrepresenlabion of withholding of materal
facty may allow insurdnce companies to repudiate policy Rebility.

& The msue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pollcy hability on the part of the insurance

1 he Folkie TOF irve STIRSLID]

6. The repart will be forwerded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establahed by the General indswrance
Assaciation of Ssgapore (BLA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fes be made svadlable upon aoplication by
interested parties.

7 By the lodgment of this report 10 the insuters, you heteby content to the archaang of This 1eport at the centre and o copies of
(e report being made avadable aforesaid.

& Comsent under the Personal Dats Protection Aet (POPA)
| understand, acimowlecge, agree and consent that.

(0] WAy ingures, my workshop and the General Irsurange Association of Singapore ("GIA”] may/fare perrmrted to cofect, uwr,
disclose and/or process my personal data/perions! miormation set out in the [farm] and any other personal informatian
provided by me of polsessed by my injurer [collectively the “Personal Information” ] and discione and tranafer wech
Personal Infoimation to il insurer|s) wha have insured vehiche(s) volved in this accident [all insurer(s] who have insured
vehiclels) imvalved in this accigent shall be collectnely referred to 25 the “Insurers”), the Ingurery’ lawyery/law femy, the
Manetary Autnorty of Singapare and any relevant government gency/authority [tuch a6 the pelice), for the purpote(s|
al :

[} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the daims ang any necessary
investfations relsting to the clams,

[u) investiganing the sctsdent and/or my claima;
(i} carmyng out and/or dealing with my mgtructions of responding to any enguinies by me;

{ov) admimatering rmy claimy [incuding the mading of correspondence, ttatements, invoices, reports o noLiCes to me,
which tould involve discloaurs of certain personal dats sbout me (o bring about delvery of the same as well 33 o The
exter=al cover of ervelopes/mail packages); and/or

¥} compliying with applicatile b in administering, processing. handling and/ o dealing with my ¢leimg [Coliectively the
“Purpouy |

(£) @ msuress] who have maured vehitie(s] imvolved in this actident and the Inturers’ [nwryers/law firma, My /are permitted
to collect, Wi, distinte and/or process my Percanal Infarmation for one of more of the above Purposes, and

{e] oy Personal infarmaran may/can be discioted by any of the Insurers and/or GlA-to their third party Lenece Droveders or
sgentslinduding their lwwyers/law firmy), which may be wied cutssde of Singapore, for one of more of the sbave Purposes

[d} vy Personsl information will #so be collected and used 1o comnpile claims Aistory for the purpose of fraud detection,
imvestigation and management in present and ol future claima

{e)  the information so coliecied under (2] above may be shared / disclosed:

(I} o all ingurers ardfor any other third parties that sssist in evaluating, Imvestigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government sgencied 38 reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

[} *af complying with requirements under smy reguiabions, lws of court orders

L P ok

Pelcyhalser 3 Ligreture Dirnope’s Sigratute mcﬁw Persoreel's Mgnature
Dlate & Time (o driver b not tha policyhoider) Mame.
Cate & Time KR FIN Mo
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Sketch Plan #2
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Accident Photo
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MEME1T183624 [ SME Malor Ple Lid - Kaki Bukit

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 12122017 17:03

Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 12/12/2017 17:09

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withalding of materal facts may allow insurance companias o
rapudiate palicy ability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nof an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurars of the GIA Records Ma nagement Canire established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GlA) for archiving and thal copies of this reporl will for a fee be made available upon applicasion by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby congent to the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 121272017 17:03

Date Of Accident 10/12/2017 15:30

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG CRCHARD ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLS6565E
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LIM KEE HOU JONATHAN
NRIC No S8005689C

Email Address JOMNATHAN.LKHEGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-82998789
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-92998789
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar FIAT

Madel BRAVO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If Mo, Please state action to be taken REPORTING OMNLY
Veahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

ZMTNPO5/014593-001

LIM KEE HOU JONATHAN
SB005689C

25/02/1980

INDOOR

20/01/2004

13 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92998789

OFFICE-22998789

JONATHAN. LKHEGMAIL.COM



Address BLK 661C EDGEDALE PLAINS #14-646
Postcode 823661

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured DWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance NG
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Statfon

VWWas notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

OMN 10/12/2017 AT ABOUT 1530HRS, | WAS DRIVING MY VEHICLE (SLS6565E) ALONG ORCHARD ROAD. | WAS
FOLLOWING BEHIND VEHICLE B {SLS4348D) WITH SAFETY DISTANCE. WE WERE TRAVELLING ON LANE 5. SUDDEMLY,
VEHICLE B MADE AN EMERGEMNCY BRAKE AND STOPPED IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD. | ALSO APPLIED E-BRAKE
BUT COULDNT STOP AS FAST AND COLLIDED ONTO VEHICLE B. AT THAT POINT, | REALISED VEHICLE C MADE A
LANE CHAMGE FROM ANE 5 TO LANE 6. VEHICLE C DID NOT COMPLETE THE LANE CHANGE. | WAS UNABLE TO MAKE
THIS REPORT ON 11 DEC 17 WAS DUE TO WORK COMMITMENT AND MEETING APPOINTMENTS.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vahicle Registration Number S5L34348D
Vehicle Make/Maodel/Calour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B
Name of Driver TAN KOK HENG
NRIC/Passport Number 513963552
Contact Number 92212345
Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

MName

Phone Number

Page 2o 12



Email Address
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

5 H PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report gorrectly the details of the accident to speed up the dalms process.
2. This Form must be ted an Auth

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as pogsible. Any wilful misrepresantation or withholding of material
facts may allaw insurance companies to repydiate palicy liability.

4. The issue and acceprance of this Form by insurance companies IS notan admission of policy lfability on the part of the insurance
companies.
5. A r m

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association af Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that coples of this regort will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

2 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal informatian set out in this [form] and any other personal information
arovided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and discloss and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurers) who have insured vehicle(s} invalved in this accident (all insurer|s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary futhority of Singapore and any refevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

{l] processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iif) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices to me,
which eauld involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/ar

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling znd/or dealing with my ciaims. {collectively the
“Purposes”}
[b)  all insurer|s) who have Insured vehicie(s} invelved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers,/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(] my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GlA to their third party service providers or
sgents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d] my Persanal Information will alse be collected and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

{e] theinformation se collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{il toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulatiens, laws or court arders.
|] L9
f / .

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Regorting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Cate & Time: (H driver is pot the policyholder} Mame:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIM No.:

sARAL B pfchPlanFom V3
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